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Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
Associate General Counsel via email 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

Re: Docket No. 150083-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Duke 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

 
 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (DEF or 
Company) provide responses to the following data requests. 
 

1. Please provide an electronic copy in Excel format of the Cost-Effectiveness Forms 
(PSC Forms CE 1.1 through 2.5) for each of the company’s proposed programs. 
 

2. DEF explained in the answer to  question 35b from the staff’s first data request that 
the $2.5 million annual cap in the proposed Florida Customer Incentive Program is 
intended to mitigate near term rate impact. Would DEF consider raising or 
eliminating this $2.5 million annual cap so that all projects that pass RIM will be 
considered? 
 

3. Please discuss the Company’s methodology used to estimate administrative costs. 
 

4. Please list all items (i.e. salaries, computer programs, etc.) that are included in 
administrative costs. 

 
 

5. Please discuss any efforts the Company has made to reduce administrative costs 
associated with its DSM programs. 
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6. Please complete the table below summarizing actual and projected administrative 
costs for the Company’s DSM plan.  As part of this response, please provide an 
electronic version of the table below in Excel format with your response. 

 

 Year 
Administrative Costs (Nominal $) 
Actual Projected 

2005     
2006     
2007     
2008     
2009     
2010     
2011     
2012     
2013     
2014     
2015     
2016     
2017     
2018     
2019     
2020     
2021     
2022     
2023     
2024     

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than Monday, June 1, 2015, from the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6191 if you have any questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
       s/ Charles W. Murphy 
       Charles W. Murphy 
       Senior Attorney 
 
CWM 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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